ASMSUN Student Senate

Fireside Conference Room

Monday Mar. 20, 2017

In Attendance: Collin Miller, Christopher Brekke, Tayla Farar, Ethan Partch, Trent Noel, Alicia Mason,

Brendan Heims, Rachel Glavin, Alex Lankford, Nathan Baird, Jacob Rosaaen, Jessica Hoel, Jessica Fish, Riley Mortenson, Eric Tibbetts, Steven Wise, Tammy Boles, Amber

Spring

Excused: Conner Schnicke, Matthew Tackitt

Absent: Cris Larson

Guests:

Call to order: Quorum Established; Meeting called to order by C. Miller at 5:00 pm

Old Business:

Approval of Minutes	Minutes from March 6 th meeting read aloud. Motion by A. Mason to approve
	minutes as presented, Seconded. Motion Passed.
Sweetgrass Workshop	Workshop with Sweetgrass Society has been cancelled due to short notice.
	Hope to have a meeting with them in the fall.
Gun safe Write-up	Have a write-up for committee, last meeting was canceled

New Business:

Graduation Volunteers	Need 6 volunteers to be ushers at graduation: A. Mason, T. Noel, R.
	Mortenson, R. Glavin, J. Rosaaen, E. Partch volunteer.
Parking Committee	Parking committee met over spring break. This is not inclusive to student members of the committee. Steve suggests writing a letter to the chair of the committee expressing our thoughts.
Golden N Nominations	The nominations for the Golden N award were read aloud. Some discussion regarding who we should select. Motion by A. Lankford for us to select 3 winners; Seconded. Motion carries. More discussion winners were selected by popular vote.
By-law Amendment	C. Miller presents a proposal to amend the by-laws to put a cap on the number
Proposal	of senators elected it would add the clause: "A maximum of 10 voting senators are to be elected in the Spring General Election, not including Officers and Freshmen Senators" to Division II article I of the By-laws. Motion by A. Mason to approve Amendment as written, Seconded. Motion Carries.

Senate Apps	Senate Applications are due to the SUB desk on Wed. Mar. 22 nd . If anyone wishes to run to remain on senate make sure to get in your application. Senate elections will be held March 27 – April 2 nd .
MAS Rally	MAS is planning on holding "courage not cuts" rallies across the state on March 28th to raise student awareness about the proposed budget cuts by legislation. MAS would like our campus to participate. Motion by A. Lankford to move participate and hold a rally on campus.

Council/Committee Reports:

	1
N Lighting	No Change
Sub Food	Has Not Met
Sub Decorating	Waiting on Pictures from Jim Potter
Budget Advisory	N/A
Parking Committee	Met over spring break.
Facilities/Planning	N/A
University Advisory Board	Will meet Thursday
Safety/Disaster	N/A
MAS	Courage Not cuts rally on 3/28. \$11.6 million put back into higher education
	budget by legislation.
IOC	Planning an Easter egg hunt on April 17 th
Rec Council	Volleyball is going well
Program Council	Karaoke on 3/22, Bingo Bowling on 3/29, Northpoint auction stuff on order.
Sustainability Council	Regular Cleanup, looking into doing campus cleanup on Earth Day, there was a
	recycling drive over spring break.
COTS Lab Safety	N/A
Chancellor/Provost update	In communication, trying to set up meeting time.

Other Business:

N/A

Adjournment: C. Miller declares meeting adjourned at 6:11 PM

Next meeting to be Monday March 27th at 5:00pm